


From: David Staley
To: Development Review
Cc: Craig L McIntosh
Subject: RE: Permit Extension for Application # 26463
Date: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 12:53:04 PM
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CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert" button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

Please see attached letter requesting a permit extension to be placed on the DRC meeting agenda for Ocala Preserve Phase 14.

Please let me know if additional information is needed.

Thank you,

David Staley, P.E.
Project Manager
ATWELL, LLC
904.719.2766 Mobile

From: Development Review <DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 4:52 PM
To: David Staley <dstaley@atwell.com>; Development Review <DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org>
Cc: Craig L McIntosh <craigmcintosh@forestar.com>
Subject: RE: Permit Extension for Application # 26463

Good afternoon,

You would send an email at least 30 days prior to the plan expiration date requesting an extension. The request would be placed on a DRC meeting agenda, and the Committee would vote on the request. There is a $50 fee associated with the
request.

Please feel free to reach out should you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Kelly

Your Development Review Team
Office of the County Engineer
—————————————————————————
Marion County Board of County Commissioners
412 SE 25th Ave., Ocala, FL 34471
Main: 352-671-8686

Empowering Marion for Success!

Under Florida law, emails to our organization are public records. If you do not want your email reviewed in response to a public records request, contact this office by phone.

From: David Staley <dstaley@atwell.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Development Review <DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org>
Cc: Craig L McIntosh <craigmcintosh@forestar.com>
Subject: Permit Extension for Application # 26463

CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert" button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

What would be the correct way to request a permit extension for Application # 26463 - Ocala Preserve Phase 14, which expires 6/9/2026?

David Staley, P.E.
Project Manager
ATWELL, LLC
904.719.2766 Mobile
7807 Baymeadows Road E | Suite 200 | Jacksonville, FL 32256
www.atwell.com
Local Solutions | National Presence

Confidential Notice: This is a confidential communication. If you received in error, please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Electronic Data: Since data stored on electronic media can
deteriorate, be translated or modified, Atwell, LLC will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the electronic data, including but not limited to draft, partial, preliminary, or incomplete plans. Any Electronic Data is provided “as-is”. The
electronic data should be checked against the hard copy (paper, mylar, etc.). Hard copies are on file with Atwell and can be provided upon request.

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a
warning. 
External Email: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.



DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PLAN APPLICATION
Date: 

A.  PROJECT INFORMATION:
Project Name: 
Parcel Number(s): 
Section            Township            Range  Land Use                Zoning Classification 
Commercial     Residential     Industrial     Institutional     Mixed Use     Other  
Type of Plan: 
Property Acreage    Number of Lots Miles of Roads 
Location of Property with Crossroads 
Additional comments regarding this submittal 

B.  CONTACT INFORMATION (fill in as applicable):
Engineer:
Firm Name:            Contact Name: 
Mailing Address: City:  State:  Zip Code: 
Phone #    Alternate Phone # 
Email(s) for contact via ePlans: 

      Surveyor: 
Firm Name:            Contact Name:
Mailing Address: City:  State:  Zip Code: 
Phone #    Alternate Phone # 
Email(s) for contact via ePlans: 

         Contact Name: 
City:  State:  Zip Code: 
   Alternate Phone # 

Owner:
Owner:
Mailing Address:
Phone # 

         Contact Name: 
City:  State:  Zip Code:
   Alternate Phone # 

Developer:
Developer:
Mailing Address:
Phone # 

Revised /2017

26463

03/18/2021

Ocala Preserve Phase 14
13687-000-00

33 14 21 MR PUD

IMPROVEMENT PLAN
9.19 27 0.1

US 27, approximately 2 miles west of I-75

Waldrop Engineering, P.A. Damon Parrish
262 Maitland Center Pkwy, Ste 262 Maitland FL 32751

407-775-6505 863-514-8444
damon.parrish@waldropengineering.com

GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. David Williams
213 Hobbs Street Tampa FL 33619

813-248-8888
davidw@geopointsurvey.com

Forestar USA Real Estate Group, Inc. John Garrity
4042 Park Oaks Blvd, Ste 200 Tampa FL 33610

813-392-3385
johngarrity@forestar.com

Forestar USA Real Estate Group, Inc. John Garrity
4042 Park Oaks Blvd, Ste 200 Tampa FL 33610

813-392-3385
johngarrity@forestar.com








































